
ADDENDUM No. 1 – (June 16, 2015) - REVISED 
 
 
ADDENDUM TO:  CAMERAS, SAMSUNG (2 MEGAPIXEL) PTZ (MODEL #SNP-

6320RH) OR APPROVED EQUAL 
 
BID NUMBER:   14-15 
 
BID DUE DATE:  Tuesday, July 7, 2015 not later than 10:00am 
 
TO BIDDER:  This addendum is an integral part of the Bid file under consideration by you as a bidder in 
connection with the subject matter identified above.  For the purpose of clarification the following 
additions, changes, modifications and replacements noted below have been made to the Bid and have 
been made to the Bid file which bears the above title. 
 
Bids submitted shall conform to these additions and modifications noted herein and including all issued 
addendums.  
 
QUESTIONS, ANSWERS & REQUESTS FOR CLARIFICATION (RFC) 
 

Proposer Question:  Do you want camera price only? 
 

 TSA Response:   Yes. 
 
 Proposer Question:  What kind of mounts, if any?  Wall, Pole, Pendant, Corner  
     Mounts? 
 
 TSA Response:   No mounts required.  We are using existing mounts. 
 
 Proposer Question:  Any installation required for cameras?  If not, what happens  
     when the other company blows cameras during installation?  No  
     warranty correct?  Are you supplying poe switches, cabling?  
 
 TSA Response:   The bid states it is for cameras only.  Installation will be  
     performed by certified individuals.   A warranty is expected  
     if the camera fails during the warranty period which is to be  
     indicated on the bid form (page 19). 
 
 Proposer Question:  Are you presently using Video EDGE 1 IP Camera License  
     platform at your site?   
 
 TSA Response:   Yes. 
 
 Proposer Question:  Are vendors allowed to bid equal to on license Proexacq single  
     channel license which is what we carry?   
 
 TSA Response:   Yes, you can bid Proexacq single channel license as long as  
     specifications and compatibility are met. 
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 Proposer Question:  Do I need to include any type of installation or is this bid just a  
     product sell situation?    

 TSA Response:   Product/Camera only.  No installation is requested in bid  
     specifications. 

 Correction to Bid Proposal Page #19 – Should read as follows: 

 15 each  VideoEDGE 1 IP Camera License #ADVEC01 

  

 
 
 
Note:    To qualify your proposal, of which this addendum becomes a part, this form must be completed 
and returned to this office with the proposal. 
 
Date:                                          

Authorized Signature of Company Rep. 
 
   

      Printed Name of Company Rep. 
 
 
 
 
Company:                                                               
        
Address:                                                               
 
Telephone:                                                               
 
Contact’s Email:          

 
 
 

 


